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CITY of CALABASAS

TRAFFIC & TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION AGENDA REPORT

DATE: OCTOBER 16, 2024
TO: TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
FROM: TRA’A BEZDECNY, ASSISTANT ENGINEER

TATIANA HOLDEN, P.E., DEPUTY PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

SUBJECT: APPOINTMENT OF STUDENT COMMISSIONER

MEETING
DATE: OCTOBER 22, 2024
BACKGROUND:

According to Chapter 2.36.020 of the Calabasas Municipal Code; The Traffic and
Transportation Commission may appoint or reappoint a high school student lawfully resident
in the City as a nonvoting commissioner for a one-year term.

DISCUSSION:

The Commission has no active student member serving the Student Member role. The City
Clerk posted a notice of opening for a new Student Commissioner and one application was
received by Staff for Isla Goldfarb. Staff reviewed the application and determined Isla meets
the criteria to become a Student Member for the Commission.

Isla’s Commissioner Application (Attachment A) shows her existing civic involvement with the
Mayor’s Youth Council and other community affiliations. At their May 7" Meeting, the
Environmental Commission interviewed Isla for their Student Member Commissioner role and
she spoke mostly about her interests in improving traffic and transit around school areas and
promote active transportation for the community. The Environmental Commission selected
other students for their open roles and recommended she serve on TTC, which she had already
applied for on her original application.

REQUESTED ACTION:

To approve the appointment of Isla Goldfarb to the Student Traffic and Transportation
Commission position.

ATTACHMENTS:

Attachment A — Student Commissioner Application



